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From: McCambridge, Michael

To: Brown, Don

Cc: Eoxworth, Ukanno; Jennings, James M.; Tipsord, Marie; McGill, Richard; Fox. Tim
Subject: RE: IEPA items re generator improvement rule reg cleanup

Date: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 5:18:38 PM

Attachments: Adgency-Requested Revisions to 35-722 (1-8-20).pdf

Please enter this e-mail and the attachment as a public comment in the R20-8 RCRA
Subtitle C update.

From: Jennings, James M.

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 5:06 PM

To: McCambridge, Michael <Michael.McCambridge@illinois.gov>
Cc: Foxworth, Ukanno <Ukanno.Foxworth@|llinois.gov>

Subject: IEPA items re generator improvement rule reg cleanup

Good afternoon Mike,

| hope you had a wonderful holiday season. Shortly before Christmas, we discussed some minor
tweaks the Agency flagged in 35 Ill. Adm. Code 722 that we felt were necessary to effectively allow
the GIR updates to blend with other applicable state law. During our conversation, you
recommended that our team forward our suggestions to you. Attached is our cut at those minor
changes. If you have any questions or would like any additional input from our group, please let me
know.

Thanks

James Jennings

Manager, Waste Reduction and Compliance Section
lllinois EPA

(217) 524-1852

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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SUBPART A: GENERAL
Section 722.122 Number of Copies

The manifest consists of at least that number of copies that will provide the generator; each
transporter; and the owner or operator of the designated receiving treatment, storage, or disposal
facility each with one copy for their records, plus provide one copy to be returned to the generator;

A oe d-th

(Source: Amended at 19 Ill. Reg. 9935, effective June 27, 1995)
Section 722.123 Use of the Manifest
a) The generator must do the following:
1) Sign the manifest certification by hand;

2) Obtain the handwritten signature of the initial transporter and date of
acceptance on the manifest; and

3) Retain one copy, in accordance with Section 722.140(a):and

b) The generator must give the transporter the remaining copies of the manifest.

) For shipments of hazardous waste within the United States solely by water (bulk
shipments only), the generator must send three copies of the manifest dated and
signed in accordance with this Section to the owner or operator of the designated
receiving facility, if that facility is in the United States, or to the last water (bulk
shipment) transporter to handle the waste in the United States, if the waste is
exported by water. Copies of the manifest are not required for each transporter.

d) For rail shipments of hazardous waste within the United States that originate at the
site of generation, the generator must send at least three copies of the manifest dated
and signed in accordance with this Section to the following persons:

1) The next non-rail transporter, if any;

2) The designated receiving facility, if the waste is transported solely by rail;
or

3) The last rail transporter to handle the waste in the United States, if the waste
is exported by rail.





e)

BOARD NOTE: See Section 723.120(e) and (f) for special provisions for rail or
water (bulk shipment) transporters.

For shipments of hazardous waste to a designated receiving facility in an authorized
state that has not yet obtained authorization to regulate that particular waste as
hazardous, the generator must assure that the designated receiving facility agrees to
sign and return the manifest to the generator, and that any out-of-state transporter
signs and forwards the manifest to the designated receiving facility.

For rejected shipments of hazardous waste or container residues contained in non-
empty containers that the designated facility has returned to the generator
(following the procedures of 35 Ill. Adm. Code 724.172(f) or 725.172(f)), the
generator must do each of the following:

1) The generator must sign the hazardous waste manifest (USEPA Form
8700-22) as follows:

A) Item 20 of the new manifest if a new manifest is used for the
returned shipment; or

B) Item 18c of the original manifest if the original manifest is used for
the returned shipment;

2) The generator must provide a copy of the manifest to the transporter;

3) Within 30 days after delivery of the rejected shipment or container
residues contained in non-empty containers, the generator must send a
copy of the manifest to the designated facility that returned the shipment
to the generator; and

4) The generator must retain a copy of each manifest at the generator’s site
for at least three years from the date of delivery.

BOARD NOTE: The use of the term “non-empty containers” in this subsection
(f) derives from the language of corresponding 40 CFR 262.23(f). “Non-empty
containers”, for the purposes of this subsection (f), are containers that are not
deemed “empty” by the empty container rule of 35 Ill. Adm. Code 721.107. That
rule allows a container that still contains waste residues to be considered “empty”
under specified conditions. Thus, “container residues contained in non-empty
containers” are subject to regulation as hazardous waste, and the requirements of
this subsection (f) apply to those residues.

(Source: Amended at 42 I11. Reg. 22047, effective November 19, 2018)





Section 722.141 Annual Reporting for Large Quantity Generators

a)

b)

c)

A generator that is an LQG for at least one month of any calendar year (reporting
year) shipping any hazardous waste off site to a treatment, storage or disposal
facility within the United States must complete and submit an annual report to the
Agency by March 1 of the following year. The annual report must be submitted on
a form supplied by the Agency, and it must cover generator activities during the
previous calendar year.

Any generator that is an LQG for at least one month of any calendar year
(reporting year) treating, storing, or disposing of hazardous waste on site must
complete and submit to the Agency by March 1 of the following even—numbered
year an annual report on a form provided by the Agency covering those wastes in
accordance with the provisions of 35 Ill. Adm. Code 702, 703, and 724 through 727.
This requirement also applies to an LQG that receives hazardous waste from a
VSQG pursuant to Section 722.117(f).

Exports of hazardous waste to foreign countries are not required to be reported on
the annual report form. Section 722.183(g) establishes a separate annual report
requirement for hazardous waste exporters.

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



Electronic Filing: Received, Clerk's Office 01/09/2020 P.C. #1

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





